Liskamm, Amanda N. (ODAG)

From: Liskamm, Amanda N. (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 2:18 PM

To: NealyCox, Erin (USATXN)

Subject: RE: Docs

Attachments: Civil Unrest Violent Activity 2 June PM MASTER final.pdf

And here’s one more. Let me know which reports you find most useful and | can keep forwarding. Thanks!

From: NealyCox, Erin (USATXN) (IG)
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 1:26 PM

To: Liskamm, Amanda N. (ODAG [®I®)

Subject: Re: Docs

Thanks. How about the other report  non- arrest SITREP
Erin Nealy Cox

United States Attorney
Northern District of Texas

OnlJun 3, 2020, at 11:46 AM, Liskamm, Amanda N. (ODA [®IG) wrote:

Hi Erin, see attced updated arrest data. Please note that one more arrest just came in from MDTN so the total
number is no ederal arrests. Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks!

From: NealyCox, Erin (USATXN [@QXG)
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Liskamm, Amanda N. (ODA  [DXG)
Subject: Re: Docs

Thanks for this last night. Helpful. Can you share the most recents or out me in the district lists? Thanks.

Hope you are Haning in there.
ENC

Erin Nealy Cox
United States Attorney
Northern District of Texas

OnlJun 2, 2020, at 10:34 PM, Liskamm, Amanda N. (ODAG [®DX®) wrote:

Hey Erin, hope you are doing well! Zach asked me to send you the attached documents for your project. Let me
know if you need anything else. Thanks!

Document ID: 0.7.928.32396



Amanda

<Arrest Data (6.2 7pm).xlsx>
<Memo 6.3.20.docx>

<Federal Arrest Data 6-3-2020.xIsx>
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DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)

From: DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 11:18 AM
To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)

Subject: Re: 1000 SIOC Briefing Transcript
Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 3, 2020, at 11:11 AM, Kunasek, Hannah (OAG [(QX®) > wrote:

Seth-

JCC has been updated and | will work with them to find a solution. Just wanted to let you know | will
move forward with coordinating with the JCC to make sure the appropriate individuals will have access. |
might wait to see what Sujit says after he talks t but jUSt wanted to let you know that I'll stay
on top of this but | also do not want to burden the whole group’s inbox. Let me know if you need
anything else.

Hannah

From: DuCharme, Seth (ODAG

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 10:56 AM

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG

c (NS [DXOH e, Matthew (ODAG)
TerW|II|ger Zachary (USAVA I > Vi, William
o > Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG DI
Liskamm, Amanda N. (ODA [OICHIIIEEEEEEEE: Bisscx Rachel (OAG)

e - F Raman: Suif (ODAG (OXCHN>; Fcith, Daniel (ODAG)
IO Hushes, William C. (ODAG (@I sherwin, Michael
(USAD (AT
DICEASEE- (NS (@ICHE>; Rabbitt, Brian (CRM)
IO - Hodes, Jarad (ODAG [OICHEEEEEEEE; Gannon, Curtis E.
(OL  (DNO N Plack, Laura (ODAG
(AT (CRM)

(AT (ONO I
(0)(6), (0)(7)C) per CRVMI(ERIY

Subject: Re: 1000 SIOC Briefing Transcript

Thanks let’s make sure we have SIPR email accounts for our team so we can have access to these reports
easily if they’re only coming on secret email.
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Maybe JCC can receive and print in short term but we will need ability to work with the docs

Let me know if you need help with JCON-S accounts this is going to mean a whole new distro list
challenge

NSD also should be able to help here with the CTS support people because they all have SIPR

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 3, 2020, at 10:47 AM, Kunasek, Hannah (OAG [QX@)

wrote:

1000 Briefing
L (b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

% X

e FBI Security- Police made an arrest 20 minutes ago of individual entering the front
door refusing to leave. Not protest related they think but looking into i

e NorthComm- Had a conversation yesterday wit [DIQICEEE:]

If anyone needs a further update or knows of needs in an area, let him

know.
Thanks!

Hannah

From QIGEEIER (NSD X&)

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 12:20 AM

To: Kunasek, Hannah (OA  [@IGHIIEEEEEEEEE ; B/ue, Matthew (ODAG)

(OXC N Terwiliger, Zachary (USAVAE
DuCharme, Seth (ODAG OIGHIIIINEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEEE <, Viliam (OAG)
IO Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG [G) >
Cc: Liskamm, Amanda N. (ODA  OIGHIEEEEEEEEE >; Bisscx, Rachel (OAG)
(XM "2 an, Sujit (ODA Feith, Daniel
(ODA  PICHEEEEEE > Hughes, William C. (ODAG)

@XC S Sherwin, Michael (USADC) (@IO
(NSD Rabbitt, Brian (CRM)
OXCE Hodes, Jarad (ODA
Gannon, Curtis E. (OL  [(@IGHIIIEEGEGEGEEEE; P'ack, Laura (ODAG)
OICTEZ (ATR)
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(CRM)

(ATR)

(ATR
(CRM
Subject: RE: 2400 SIOC Briefing Transcript

2400 Briefing
LI (b)(7)(E) per FBI

‘ ‘

(b)(6) per NSD

Counsel to the Assistant Attorney General
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

(desk)
(cell

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:25 PM

To: Blue, Matthew (ODA  [@IGHIIEEGEGEEE >; Tcrvilliger, Zachary (USAVAE)
IO >; D Charme, Seth (ODAG [PI@) >;
Levi, William (OAG Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG)

Cc: Liskamm, Amanda N. (ODAG) [@IGHIEEEEEEEEE >; Bisscx, Rachel (OAG)
ICNE R2man, Sujit (ODA
B (NSO OICHEEEEEEEE; F<ith, Daniel (ODAG)
OXCHE Hughes, Wiliam C. (ODAG
Sherwin, Michael (USAD (NSD)

(@XC S R2bbitt, Brian (CRM
Hodes, Jarad (ODAG (QICHIEEEEEEE; G>nnon, Curtis E. (OLC)

OXC N P'>ck, Laura (ODAG
(AT (CRM)

(OXG I (ATR)

(AT
(CRM (NG >

Subject: 2200 SIOC Briefing Transcripts

2200 Briefing
LI (b)(7)(E) per FBI

National Guard- Launching and investigation into a matter involving a medical
helicopter which flew too abnormally low yesterday in DC. The issue has gained
attention on social media. Joint Force headquarters is launching investigation.
Lakota helicopter. Article here. Also- if Title 10 enacted, 1300 soldiers from2
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battalions on standby at Ft. Bragg also. The President would havet QX&)

e ATF- No fires in Minnesota as of today.
LI (b)(7)(E) per FBI

From: Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 9:07 PM

To: Blue, Matthew (ODAG Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE)
(@XC I O.Charme, Seth (ODAG
Levi, William (OA  (OICHIIEEEEEEEE; Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG)

Cc: Liskamm, Amanda N. (ODAG [@IGHIIEEEEEEEEEE >; Bisscx, Rachel (OAG)
(OXON; Rzrman, Sujit (0DA
B (\SD) QIO F<ith, Daniel (ODAG)
(OXC>; Hughes, William C. (ODAG)
Sherwin, Michael (USAD (NSD)

(OXC S R2bbitt, Brian (CRM
Hodes, Jarad (ODA [OICHIEEEEEEE>; Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC)
@XCE>; P'ack, Laura (ODA
I (AT (CRM)

(ATR)

(ATR (DECH

(©)6), (0)(/)C) per CRMETSVM(D) (6)

Subject: 2000 SIOC Briefing Transcripts

2000 Briefing

e SURCSAS- Multiple assets up and running. Also up in NY with mother aircraft lines.
Nightstalker coming at 10 pm. National Guard has Eagle up. UAS has 2 platforms
on this building and 1 at WFO.

LIN(Db)(7)(E) per FBI
Capitol Police on horseback provide additional support for the group that started
in Lafayette.

e USM deputies are out to hel and Park Polic RYSiH
available for use for other agencies. also

e MPD- Tracking a large group that began to convene at Lafayette (2,000) but now

heading down on 7t southbound to Penn. The group is peaceful and they are
continuing to monitor.
o 2030 Update: Group is larger with reports coming in that they have broken

in to the church at the NW corner of the park agai [(DIGICTEIEE]
e DHS- National operations center sending twice daily updates. DOJ rep is going to be

on the distro list starting tomorrow.
e SitRep forthcoming.

Thanks!

Hannah
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From: Blue, Matthew (ODAG

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 7:30 PM

To: Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVA  [(@IGHEEEEEE D Charme, Seth (ODAG)
(OXC N eV, \Viliam (OA Hovakimian,
Patrick (ODA

Cc: Liskamm, Amanda N. (ODA Bissex, Rachel (OAG)
IO R2man, Sujit (ODA
B SO OICH oith, Daniel (ODAG)
(XN >; Hughes, William C. (ODAG)
Sherwin, Michael (USADC) (0)(6) per NSD NURY)
NG R2bbitt, Brian (CRM
Hodes, Jarad (ODAG [QICHIIEGEGEE <. nasek, Hannah (OAG)

(@XC I G-nnon, Curtis E. (OL  [@NC N P'ack,

Laura (ODAG [OX®)
Subject: 1800 SIOC Briefing Transcripts

1800 Briefing
LI (b)(7)(E) per FBI
[ ]

MPD- Biggest group of protestors is located at Lafayette Square. Several thousand
individuals who are peacefully protesting. Confirmed reports of protestors having
gas masks.

e National Guard- US at large: total forces 21,809 with a presence in 27 states to
respond to civil disturbances. CA is experience most dense number of issues.
Guards are armed with rounds in the chamber. Texas also looking for more
support. CO looking for more support. In Utah there was an attack on a Humvee in
Salt Lake City. lllinois is seeing surges in Chicago. A police vehicle in Pennsylvania
was set afire in an armory. National Guard plans to posture more security around
there and airfields as opposed to neighborhoods. DC National Guard- 1104
guardians in the field mostly around monuments and metro police. Also have
inbound guards from states to help- sending 2506 troops total. On in DC they
have 255 from outside support. Title 10 response- at 14:00 today 1312 troops
from Ft. Bragg and Ft. Carson arrived and are in process through Andrews Air
Force Base.

e DEA- Washington depl gents to the area. The Administrator also requested
additional agents to respond from Baltimore. )

e AT gents in DC proper from Philadelphi rom Newar CheNfrom
Baltimore, an from the Washington Field Office are here augmenting support
for federal properties.

Matt

Matthew F. Blue
Associate Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

(b) (6)

From: Blue, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:36 PM

To: Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE) [(@ICHIEEEEEE; DuCharme, Seth (ODAG)
(OXC I eV, iliam (OAG (@XM Hovakimian,
Patrick (ODAG (D@ I >

Cc: Liskamm, Amanda N. (ODAG Bissex, Rachel (OAG)
ICHE R2man, Sujit (ODA
B (NSO [@XONESS>; Feith, Daniel (ODAG)

Hughes, William C. (ODAG
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Sherwin, Michael (USAD (NSD)

(b) (6) >; Rabbitt, Brian (CRM (DG
Hodes, Jarad (ODAG QI Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)
I Gonnon, CurtisE. (OL  [DIG)

Subject: SIOC 1100 & 1300 Briefing Transcripts

~

1100 Briefing
LIl (b)(3), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Next briefing to take place at 1300.

1330 Briefing
**George Floyd Memorial Schedul [DIGICEELE:]

o Fri!ay, 5 June: Memorial in Minneapolis, MN. Open to the public.

= News outlets reporting the memorial is set to take place on 5 June. Al
Sharpton to speak. ABC News. Minneapolis Star Tribune.

o Saturday, 6 June Rayford, NC: Public service from 1300-1500. Private
service at 1600.

o late Saturday/Early Sunday, his remains will come to Houston area Ft.
Bend Memorial Center, Rosharon, TX.

o Sunday, 7 June: Family only Service at the Ft. Bend Memorial Center.

o Monday, 8 June: Remains will move to Fountain of Praise, 13950 Hillcroft
Ave, Houston Texas. Public viewing from 1200-1800.

o Tuesday, 9 June: Final private burialis planned for Houston Memorial
Gardens, Pearland, TX. Funeral set for 1100.

LIN(b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(7)(A) per ATF, (b)(7)(E) per FBI
(b)(7)(E) per FBI p4T(b)(7(E) per FBI

FBI Security Division- 2 incidents of vandalism on Sunday were reported. ATF has
responded to fires in nearby store [DIRIETIEEE:]

USMS- Marshalls mandated by DOJ to bring in as many people from regio

people on the ground as of last night). The order asked then to look at all offices

within certain distance who have the capacity to bring in extra help to bolster

troops on the ground.

e NorthComm [RIGFEESE present to coordinate with DoD entities. Member of
Region 3 NorthComm coordinator to work with National Guard here.

e ATF- All deployments continuing to following up with fire investigations and FLLP
(gun store) burglaries.

Ll cnomr - |(D)(3), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

. 2 cells at DIA and Joint Staff with crisis action teams.

e NCIS- Chairman of the Joint Chiefs representative present for any needs and DoD
coordination.

e Next briefing at 1600.
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Thanks again to Hannah.
Best,

Matt

Matthew F. Blue

Associate Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
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Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE)

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:59 AM

To: Feith, Daniel (ODAG)

Subject: FW: Come copy your binder

Attachments: Component Response for AG & LEC Press Conference 6.3.20.docx

From: Timmons, Mollie R. (PAO) [DXB)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:00 AM

To: Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE [(QXG)
Cc: Lloyd, Matt (PAO [OQX®) >
Subject: RE: Come copy your binder

Zach,

Hereis a doc that | sent to Kerri and Matt... It is very close hold and will probably change as FBI adds their information
in the morning and ODAG and OAG vets potential answers.

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVA

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 10:58 PM

To: Kupec, Kerri (OPA

Cc: Lloyd, Matt (PA Timmons, Mollie R. (PAO (@I iche,
Christopher (OSG (OGN >; \V'ichel, Christopher (OAG)

Subject: Come copy your binder
Kerri or Matt,

Can | come get a copy and/or make a copy of the 10:00 p.m. materials that your team made? Also, can | get a close
hold copy- just for my edification of AG’s remarks per our discussion Kerri?

Thanks,
Zach

G. Zachary “Zach” Terwilliger
U.S. Attorney Eastern District of Virginia
Special Advisor to the Attorney General for Civil Unrest Response

OIG) (Justice Command Center)
EMAI [OIB) (best current method of contact)
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Press Conference Prep Document

CRT

Re George Floyd Case:

LI (b) (5)

Consent decrees

e “The Department considers a number of factors in determining the appropriate remedy to
resolve a pattern or practice of constitutional violations by a law enforcement agency. It
is the mission of the Justice Department to ‘ensure public safety,” and we will continue to
encourage the proven, Constitutional, and proactive policing required to keep American
neighborhoods safe from violent crime.”

e Regarding AG Sessions memo (1172013 (IS

I ' memo lays out clear guidelines designed to

maintain consistency throughout all of the Department’s civil litigating divisions that will
create, enter into, and oversee consent decrees in the future with governmental entities, in
order to both enforce federal law and respect federalism and local accountability. The
memo does not change the terms of any existing consent decree and existing consent
decrees are not any less binding.”

Police Department Consent decrees:

Active:

1. Albuquerque, NM we have joined the City’s motion to dismiss about % of this Consent
Decree

2. Baltimore, MD The consent decree was lodged with the court in the Obama Administration
and entered by the court in this Administration.

Cleveland, OH

Ferguson, MO

Los Angeles County, CA

Meridian, MS A4 joint motion to terminate the consent decree is pending with the court.
Newark, NJ

! = L T S S
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8. New Orleans, LA

9. Portland, OR

10. Puerto Rico

11. Seattle, WA A joint motion to terminate 95% of this Decree was lodged with the Court on
May 7.

12. Virgin Islands

Terminated (achieved compliance):

13. East Haven, CT The consent decree terminated in this Administration.

14. Warren, OH The consent decree terminated in this Administration on August 12, 2019.
15. Maricopa County, AZ The consent decree terminated in this Administration on May 14,
2019. We are still enforcing a court order entered after contested litigation.

The department is enforcing 17 settlements with law enforcement agencies, including 12 consent
decrees, and two post-judgment orders.

» Consent Decrees: Virgin Islands Police Department; Seattle (Washington) Police
Department; New Orleans (Louisiana) Police Department, Puerto Rico Police
Department,; Portland (Oregon) Police Department; Albuquerque (New Mexico) Police
Department; Los Angeles County (California) Sheriff’s Department-Antelope Valley,
Cleveland (Ohio) Division of Police; Meridian (Mississippi) Police Department’;
Ferguson (Missouri) Police Department; Newark (New Jersey) Police Department,
Baltimore (Maryland) Police Department.

» Out-of-Court Agreements: Suffolk County (New York) Police Department; Miami
Police Department; Yonkers (New York) Police Department, Ville Platte (Louisiana)
Police Department, Evangeline Parish (Louisiana) Sheriff’s Office.

» Post-Judgment Orders: Melendres v. Penzone (Maricopa County Sheriff’s Office,
Arizona) (United States as Intervenor); United States v. Town of Colorado City
(Colorado City Marshall’s Office, Arizona).

The department currently has three open investigations.
» Ongoing Investigations: Orange County (California) District Attorney’s Olffice; Orange
County (California) Sheriff’s Department; Springfield (Massachusetts) Police
Department.

The department does not always find constitutional violations. In the past eight years, the
department has concluded five investigations of law enforcement agencies without finding
constitutional violations.
» Escambia County (Florida) Sheriff’s Office; Lorain (Ohio) Police Department,; Harvey
(lllinois) Police Department,; Schenectady (New York) Police Department,; Inglewood
(California) Police Department.

1 A joint motion to terminate the consent decree, filed May 23, 2019, is pending.
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Pattern and Practice

In this Administration, we’ve opened one pattern or practice investigation -- the Narcotics Unit
in the Springfield (MA) PD.

We’ve entered two out-of-court settlements -- Evangeline Parish, LA and Ville Platte,

LA. None of the consent decrees were initiated in this Administration.

What CRT has said publically about pattern and practice post-George Floyd:

Tessa Berenson (6-3-20)

(@tcberenson

NEW: DOJ official tells me the Department isn't ruling out opening a pattern-or-practice
investigation in Minneapolis. But official says criminal case against officer Chauvin needs to
play out first. For now it's "premature" to "reflexively" call for pattern-or-practice

DOJ official says the underlying criminal conduct at issue needs to be addressed first while DOJ
evaluates whether to open a pattern-or-practice

Potential Q&A: Civil Rights Enforcement

b) (5)
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D) (9)

ATF
e At the request of the Attorney General, ATF has deployed resources and is supporting
our local, state, and federal law enforcement partners to uphold the rule of la .

]

e ATF agents go through the Federal Law Enforcement Training Center (FLETC) and
Special Agent Basic Training.

—

b) (5), (b) (7)(E), (b) (7)(F)

‘ 4

e Per the request of the Attorney General, the BOP has dispatched teams

e BOP, like other federal, state, and local LEOs may be deputized under the authority
granted the USMS to enforce federal criminal statutes and protect federal property and
personnel.
b) (3), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7

L ]
—
~
~|
—~
M
~
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DEA
DEA agents across the country are assisting state and local partners with security during ongoing
protests to protect life and property. DEA support includes:

e Utilizing DEA special agents, intelligence analysts, and special response teams in
affected areas to provide support to state and local law enforcement, as needed;

e Coordinating with DEA special agents in charge and field intelligence managers across
DEA’s 23 domestic field divisions to conduct local threat assessments an [RUGE={NES

'3 (b)(7)(E) per DEA

Y3 (b)(7)(E) per DEA

e C(Collecting evidence and initiating investigations related to Title 21 offenses, including
theft of controlled substances from looted pharmacies.

per DEF
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(0)(5), (0)(7)(E) per DEF




USMS

e Text of the Order: “By virtue of the powers vested in me as Deputy Attorney General,
including the authorities and powers described in In re Neagle, 135 US 1, 65 (1890), 1
hereby authorize the Director of the United States Marshals Service to take all reasonable
and necessary actions, in response to nationwide violent unrest, to enforce federal
criminal statutes and protect federal property and personnel. The Director shall, as
appropriate, coordinate enforcement actions with federal, state and local law enforcement
authorities charged with enforcing any related offences or, with respect to enforcement of
any federal statutes, to deputize federal, state and local law enforcement officials as
necessary and appropriate.”

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

Likely/Anticipated Media Questions and Answers
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D) (5

Anticipated Questions and Answers (Nicole & Wyn drafted responses)

D) (5
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Escalona, Prim F. (OLA)

From: Escalona, Prim F. (OLA)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:37 AM

To: Mascott, Jenn (ODAG); Plack, Laura (ODAG); Grieco, Christopher (ODAG)

Subject: Overview of DOJ Response

Attachments: Federal Law Enforcement Response to 2020 Riots - PERSONNEL UPDATED - PFE.docx
ODAG,

Can you please clear the attached? We need to use it today to answer significant incoming questions from the hill
about personnel being deployed.

Thanks!
Prim

Prim Escalona
Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legislative Affairs

(b) (6)
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE RESPONSE TO 2020 RIOTS

FBI

e Exercising Existing Legal Authorities
e Personnel

[*3(b)(7)(E) per FBI
. ]

o To date there has been limited threats to FBI offices and facilities but federal facilities in at least 14
cities have been damaged.
e Additional/Diverted Funding

BOP

e Exercising Existing Legal Authorities

o Special deputation (USMS) o to enforce
federal law and deploy in protection of the Department of Justice (Main Justice) and other federal
buildings. [memo]. Valid to detain and make arrests and protect federal buildings and personnel.
Special deputation lasts for 30 days (beginning June 1, 2020).

o Authority has been used previously, including for Inaugurations.

o There have been deputations through the USMS, as is typical in mass demonstration situations in DC,
such as Inaugurations. The Department has ensured that law enforcement has sufficient resources to
protect federal government buildings and personnel, and to enforce federal law as needed.

e Personnel

o The BOP ha [QIQIGNOOGEEECS

o Per the request of the Attorney General, the BOP has dispatched teams to Miami, Florida, and
Washington, D.C.
e Additional/Diverted Funding

DEA

e Exercising Existing Legal Authorities
o DEA temporarily has been granted non Title 21 authority pursuant to 21 USC 878(a)(5) [memo].
. The authority is granted nationwide for 14 days.
o There have been 27 similar instances of non Title 21 authority provided to DEA in last 15 years.
Examples include previous Super Bowls, Hurricane Katrina, and the Boston Marathon Bombing.
e Personnel
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE RESPONSE TO 2020 RIOTS

o On May 31, DEA deployed approximatel pecial agents in the DC area to accompany the
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) and National Guard units at traffic posts. Increased personnel
deployments t on June 1, an on June 2.

o Activated multiple quick response teams to respond to high risk situations and any requests for
assistance requiring specialized training, including Emergency Medical Services (EMS).

o Providing analytic support and sharing information in real time with our federal, state, and local

partners.
e Additional/Diverted Funding
o There are TDY related costs to cover approximate! [(QICFEIRE Special Agents

associated with this request responding to the Washington, D.C. metropolitan area. The exact length
of TDYs is unknown at this time. However, it costs approximately $330 per person per day to TDY
Special Agents to Washington, DC.

ATF e Exercising Existing Legal Authorities
e Personnel
o The Washington and Baltimore Field Divisions deploye pecial Agents to the Department of
Justice Robert F. Kennedy Headquarters Building from May 29 31 for building security operations.
The ATF Special Response Team (SRT) and other Special Agents have been deployed in Washington
DC for enforcement operations from May 30 to the present.
o The National Response Team (NRT) is standing by to provide assistance in Minneapolis, Minnesota,
and Saint Paul, Minnesota.
o ATF JTTF representatives are working with the FBI in multiple cities.
o ATF agents are coordinating with Federal, state and local LE partners to provide assistance, as needed.
o ATF Special Agents are assisting Police Departments in numerous metropolitan areas on surveillance
operations and security enforcement operations at high value targets.
¢ Additional/Diverted Funding
e Other
o ATF has responded to at lea %ederal Firearms Licensee (FFL) burglaries, in which an estimated
gyeg firearms have been stolen.
o ATF has proactively sent alerts to FFLs in areas where there is a potential for unrest. Additionally,
ATF Industry Operations Investigators (IOIs) have proactively reached out by telephone to FFLs
concerning firearms safety and security measures.
o ATF is investigating the cause and origin or is providing investigative support to state and local law
enforcement and fire service organizations at approximatel uspected incendiary fires i
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE RESPONSE TO 2020 RIOTS

cities. ATF has the only Federally trained and Federally certified fire investigators in the U.S.
Government.

o ATF has responded to numerous shooting scenes at disturbances in dozens of cities to collect DNA
from shell casings and ballistic evidence for entry into NIBIN.

o On May 29, Special Agents and investigators with the ATF San Francisco Field Division (SFFD)
Crime Gun Enforcement Team (CGET) responded to the scene of a homicide related to a Federal
Protective Service Officer (FPSO) at the Ronald V. Dellums Federal Building in Oakland, CA. All
ballistic evidence was provided to ATF for processing through the ATF Lab for DNA and NIBIN
analyses.

USMS o Exercising Existing Legal Authorities

o DAG order authorizing USMS to deploy USM in response to nationwide violent unrest.

o Attorneys General have previously asked the USMS to perform such functions outside its usual
statutory remit of protecting courthouses, judges, witnesses, etc. A recent example was the use of the
USMS to enforce the CDC’s quarantine zones for U.S. citizens who were repatriated from Wuhan,
China, or cruise ships.

o Special deputation (USMS) of 1000+ DHS law enforcement personnel from CBP, ICE, and TSA
[memo]. Valid to detain and make arrests and protect federal buildings and personnel. Special
deputation lasts for 30 days (beginning June 1, 2020).

= Used previously, including for Inaugurations
e Personnel —

o As of June 3, 2020, the USMS has ov eputies deployed across the country in support of various
law enforcement missions related to civil unrest.

o On May 29 31, 2020, the USMS deploye meputy U.S. Marshals, includin

, to the Department of Justice Robert F. Kennedy building. These personnel
provided specialized support to the Justice Protective Service as well as enhanced security for
designees from the Office of the Attorney General and Deputy Attorney General due to the elevated
threat level.

o On May 28, 2020, the USMS deploye %ﬁdditional Deputies an
I to Minneapolis to assist federal law enforcement operations. These personnel have
integrated with local Marshals Service resources as well as agents from the FBI and ATF to conduct
federal investigations.

o On May 30, 2020, the USMS deployed members of the Pacific Southwest Regional Fugitive Task
Force and our regional Mobile Command Vehicle to Oakland, CA to assist in the shooting
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investigation of two contract Federal Protective Service employees at the Oakland, CA Federal
building.

o On May 31, the USMS deploye to Eastern District of
Pennsylvania to assess current USMS operations and recommended changes to operational techniques
and procedures to enhance safety of the Federal Judiciary as well as that of local law enforcement.

o On June 1, 2020, the USMS deployed greater th ersonnel to the National Capitol Region in
support of the federal law enforcement operation to maintain the rule of law in the District of
Columbia. These personnel performed key functions in support of the United States Park Police.

o On June 2, 2020, in the aftermath of the shooting of four local law enforcement officers, the USMS
deploye %ersonnel from th as well a assets to
St. Louis, Missouri. These personnel have integrated with other state and local law enforcement
resources and will provide specialized support to the integrated law enforcement strategy.

Additional/Diverted Funding

COPS

While the COPS Office is not involved with any actions to address the recent riots and protests, we do make
technical assistance on policing mass demonstrations available to law enforcement agencies through the
Collaborative Reform Initiative Technical Assistance Center (CRI TAC).
In previous years, the COPS Office also produced the following reports:
= 2017: Maintaining First Amendment Rights and Public Safety in North Minneapolis: An
After Action Assessment of the Police Response to Protests, Demonstrations, and Occupation
of the Minneapolis Police Department’s Fourth Precinct
https://cops.usdoj.gov/RIC/ric.php?page detail&id COPS WO0836
= 2015: After Action Assessment of the Police Response to the August 2014 Demonstrations in
Ferguson, Missouri  https://cops.usdoj.gov/RIC/ric.php?page detail&id COPS P317

CRS

CRS is currently in communication with federal, state, and local government officials, as well as community
and faith leadership, in approximatel DISEEEERE in response to the demonstrations sparking from the
death of George Floyd.

(b)(3) (42 U.S.C. 2000g-2) per CRS

B

Continues to communicate with community leaders regarding community issues and concerns in anticipation
of requests for support over the coming weeks and months as communities move on to conducting listening
sessions and developing actions to address the tensions that underlie the civil unrest.

oJp

The Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) has several options for providing emergency funding for states
impacted by civil unrest:
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e Emergency Federal Law Enforcement Assistance (EFLEA) - provides necessary assistance to (and
through) a state government to provide an adequate response to an uncommon situation which requires law
enforcement, which is or threatens to become of serious or epidemic proportions, and with respect to which
state and local resources are inadequate to protect the lives and property of citizens, or to enforce the criminal
law.

e Budget modifications for current Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) funding BJA is proactively contacting
State Administering Agencies to assure them that their JAG grants can be used to address law enforcement
needs related to the riots. Merely submitting a budget modification is all that is required.

e Additionally, the Office for Victims of Crime (OVC) have Resources/Funding Options for Emergency
Response Funding.

=  Between 2017 2019, Minnesota received a total of $128,822,225 in federal assistance and
compensation funding that the State administers and allocates to fund different victim
assistance service programs and its state run victim compensation program.

= Minnesota is currently providing more than $400,000 in VOCA Victim Assistance funding to
the Minneapolis City Attorney’s Office and St. Paul City Attorney’s Office to support crime
victims.
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